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- Veron Chen !L]{I(Autu]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 11:23 AM

To: Claims; Admin A; SUR

Cc: {nora.khai@premiumauto.comsg), (boojohnny@gmail.com)
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLE 7258 J ON 12/12/2018

Dear TRoy,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLE 7258J, (Excess $3600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

NOTE: Before paint photos for Rear Bumper required.

AIG OIC-yokeshi.chan@aig.com

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 9:10 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLE 7258 ) ON 12/12/2018

Dear Veron,
Kindly assist to expedite the claims status.
Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisar

Premium Automobiles Pte Lt ime e essoziriw

55 Ukl Road 1 Road Singapore 408609

p. +65 6388 2323 d. «65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183
e.ﬁm:j@grgmlum:mu.cum.g W wwwaud €a K



¢ AudiShowroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2373

11y ;

“It comes in blue.” ==

Emall Disclaimer
Th mail, including any attachment_ |3 confidential and may slio be oriviieged

| have recolsed |t i etfod. pleEte notify uy immedatety by reoly email and hen deiete thn messge fr yuT iyite

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 12:48 PM

To: Claims; Admin A; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLE 7258 J ON 12/12/2018

Dear TRoy,

Pending approval from AIG.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone:; 6256-3561 | email sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
-
From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 12:47 PM
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLE 7258 J ON 12/12/2018

Dear all,
Any update an this?
Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd puwy e
55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408659
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 [, +65 6R41 1183

Audi Showroem, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Sinpapore 158938 p. «65 6836 2223

2



“Tt comes in bl.ue.

The new Audl A7 Sportback. Do you really need a

Ernall Disclaimaer

Tt L g arwy sttach=enl L conlident|sl & oy alo be privilegss

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 11:26 AM

To: 'Admin A'; 'Nivitha (LKE Auto)'; "SUR'

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLE 7258 J ON 12/12/2018

Dear all,
Survey was just carrier out by surveyor this morning, herein attached the estimate repair with marking.
Kindly assist and advise on the claims status

Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Gah
Claims Adwvisor

Premium Automabiles Pte Lid s s
55 Ll Road 1 Road Singapore 408659
p. +65 6388 2323 d.+568 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183
e claimsEpremiymautio.com.sg W, www audl.com.sg
nudl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. «65 6836 2223

“It comes |n bl.ue.

wrtback, Do you really need & re



* From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiymauto.com.sq]
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 1:55 PM

To: 'Admin A'; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)'; "SUR'

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5LE 7258 J ON 12/12/2018

Dear all,
Attached is the estimate for your reference.

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 0911 f. 465 6841 1183

e claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 158938 p. +65 G836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

FIND OUT MORE

Email Disclaimer
T ¥ iding amy sttac e 1 ik P i T by periwdeped
11w have receiv=d It in erior, pleass natify it ediately by reply #mas Snd TN SEBTe TRy IEIEAEE TrDm YOI wWiteEm

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 2:14 PM

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLE 7258 ) ON 12/12/2018

Dear All,

Kindly register 0D claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Kindly arrange survey on 17/12/2019, 10am. Owner waiting.

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 5911 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 2B1 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2123
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12Mez0mae Meriman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is assoclated with :

*SLE7258) (B6495285105G)
oD
Dec 12 2019 :00AM
[NG WAN CHING]
Premium Automaotiles Pre Lig

[ Reply | Reply Al | Mark as Unread | _print Message | Delete Message | Forwara |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 19/12/20189 10:27 AM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$5087,00) - SLE7258) - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke Shi

| Approved: 5087.00: Re-inspection for checked and supplementary item / labour require with photas upload In Merimen, Before paint photos for Rear
Bumper reguired.

i DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
| There are no documents,

hitps://singapore. merimen com/claims/index. cfm?fusebox=SYCmaildfuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&iinboxid=1801807&iDomainid=1 1410bjlg=12... 112



121872019 Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCHrcontant

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (cores o 1eseoriess)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AlG Asgia Pacific Insurance Pla. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultanis Ptle Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25
7B Shenion Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833
Attn:  Loh, Chee-Heng Date: 18 Dec 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLE7258J Accident Date 1211212019
Make CALDI A3 Paolicy Na ' 21004 76589-03
Assignment Date  ; 18/12/2019 Excess £50.00
Dale of Inspection :17/12/2019 Est. Duration of Repair @ 3.00
Inspaction At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UB!I ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impacl / damages rear n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent lo the accident,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 10,636.00
Revised Amount 85 4.088.00
Check Items (Estimated) 58 1,019.00
Total 58 5.087.00
Lump Sum Repair 55
Total Loss Consideration
Naw for Old Valus 88
Pre-Accident Value 55 73,000.00
COE / PARF Rebale 5% 47.856.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 58 25,144.00
Remarks
[ &)

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.
Kindly el us have your authorisation,

The vehicie is uneconomical lo be repaired, you are advised to invile lander for the wrack.

Other comments

https://singapore. merimen. com/claimsindes cim?fussbox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rptskrpimode=24caseld=0061628extid=326107 &adjcur...

mn



- > Back to OneMotoring

'Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owmer 10;

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make=

Yehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Ellgibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period[Years):
QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Dec 2019

Singapore MRIC
3411

SLE7258)

Mo

18 Dec 2017

AUDI

AISEDAN 14 TFSIATTRACTION]
Grey

2014

CZC55B834
WAUZZZEV1G1100949
920kW (123 bhpl
§25,069.00

29 Jul 2016

29 Jul 2016

0

$17.097.00

Yes
28 Jul 2026
$12822.00

28 Jul 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & §7kW (130bhp)

10

£53,000.00
£35,034.00
$47,856.00
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com sg>
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 2:14 PM

To: ‘Admin A, ‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)': 'SUR'

Cc: '‘Claims’

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLE 7258 J ON 12/12/2018
Attachments; SLE 7258 J) - 12122019.PDF

Dear All,

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available
Kindly arrange survey on 17/12/2019, 10am, Owner waiting,

Best Regards,
Svafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road | Road Singapore 408699
p.+65 6388 2323 d. <65 6768 9911 f <65 684 1183

e claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.aud; COMm.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE-
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEWAUDI Q8.

I HFIND QUT MORE

Email Heclaimer



Name of Policyholder  : NgWan Ching Vehicle No. : SLET258J
Period of Insurance : 289 Jul 2018 To 28 Jul 2020 Policy Mo. : 2100476589-03
Engine No. : CZC558834 Endorsemant No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZEV1G1100948 Issued Date : 20 Jun 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model AUDI A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI (Attracton)
Engine Capacty Tonnage = 1,385.00 CC Sum Insured - Market Value First Year of Registration - 2016
Driver Restriction NA Off Peak Car - No Insuring with COE/PARF © Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive*

a; Trm Eohcyheites

B} By Pl Pl WP (8 BN dn) The Faloyfolde s s o with fuuher permmmsn

Trea Policy sl indamnify Tha Policyhoider oF ary mthomsed oflver Ghly If hedshe meets ! apecSed agm condhon

Wi v 10 Dy BN SO08cnEl e af §3 000 s “voung and ineabevienicoed Do Escens” CVIDA™) f 'Y ou sre or ¥ ouf Aufhodinsd Diiver (farssd & unnesed| @ undei T aje of 23 anvdior Fes iess
Man D valrs Fen] ecpanance

Age Condition All Age Condition
Limitation as to use*

Line gy fr social domesic and pasure pupoles B b The Folboyholdens inairess. Ths Poiicy ooss niot cover use for rre or ressrd, 9rang GBon Smang 91 180ng. pace=rasng  relesiny vl o
PSS-S, Ta carmEge of Joodi othe! (N AP I SOrMeCSon will any ke o busTEss or Uel o7 BNy Purposs M Cormecion with Moler Treos

Loss of Use 1800cc - 2000cc Opteonal

 LIMIESNCnE TENDEned inaparanve 0y Seceon § of e Mosgr 'Vencss (Trie-Pamy Fisas and Comperaanon) Ao (Cep TARp Sscnen §5 of e Rosg Trampon A, T0ET (MElsyed) and Road Tranpon
[Amendreent) At 2010 @ ol be included uned Ihess haedings

EXCESS

Baction 1
Fire - 30 Owent Damage - 3800 Thel - 30 Flood Cover - 1

Sacthon 2
Propary Damage - $0

Windscresn : §100

Named Drivaer and EXCBES jwhers apes=abis
Ng ¥¥an Ching - 600 {Dwn Damage)

1 Aus Ciustomer Service Carier Adm 8% Uk Rasd | Singapore &086E0 BI8ATI2Y

For gitar Approves REporong CenmesiaAis Authornes Repmrer pliase CONGROT Dol J4-Nour ACCIen! emergensy hotns of =% G358 A700 Anematesly yOuw My reer 10 AIG seEnes sww 8 COm &g
af AlG 50 Mobis App Simply wedrch ard downlcad “AKG 55° hom Tumses or Googie Pay

Hire Purchaze Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD

|#dvim hareby castify thal ine poiicy io wiich Shis Cerlihcess of imsurenos relsiss 8 maued in acoorsance =9 Ta piouisons cf the Ualer Vebsches Third Party Biska and Comoensstond A [Cap, 1880, Pat v of
it Boad Tranepon &cl 1MET Malevaial Foad Transpon (Arendmerd) Asl 2015 and Moler Vatsose (Thod Pasty Rinka) Fules 1590 (Mataysa)

0504 125000

oM
PREMILUM LEASING PTE LTD

261 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAFORE 155038 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Undarwritten by AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

s Pag tea S0 DTSS0S | Cometl 0 S0 MRS S Pl s aeey P |34
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24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

" What can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the event of an accident?

Bl Irmreepdials svsmince sfim an scoidanl - maap calm ol Mped YU Cof 10 8 sl plece

Ermegency bresidoen serace - O it @t o descuna Tl o Dlame wiih e offer pary e
s Towing servics |Rccident o non-accident relaied) «  Fegor ihe sccdenl 1o us wilh pour sccideni vahics jwhether damages o nol)
" Aadvecm oon Maotor Clerrs procedures il bul Bgpoved Teporing centies of Bulhomed | eoairen willn 24 hours o e
“ Maacsl flelamal Sivuatance meat warking dey of e accidant,
- Submi VnirSummonas/Comesponoences from hirg panyties) o AlG
It no one is injured in the accident: e

. iou wre nal required 1o ke sry poboo repot

. Record wehicle number. name and addoess. meurance company and policy numbes of e cltved divena) and vehicle).

. Cobect detnily (narms acdteas and contact aumber of winesses andior iry fo e phatographs of the scene of the sccioen

. Feport fhe sccident 1o us wilh your Bccadent vehicls (whelher damaged or nok} vie Our RPEEOVE PEPOFENG Comires OF BUINONSES reparers wiltin 24 Nows of Me e
wriing coy of ihe acssden

Imun::iﬂunimmmIn]whww:nmmlumnln.fumgnnguumnhlchtnrnwnjuqhnlmnm

Fipor I BcSiten] 10 1he poice, providing Tull dulails of B orcumstances of the acoden
" Record velwcle numtar name and sddresl Maeance comibany and policy numbes of the othes dveers) and vahacieda), if applcabin
0 Colest details (narma. addowss and comtact numbs) of wiiresses 8nd/of Iry o tees phatographa of the acens of the sccident.
" Roport 1t Becident 1o us with your sccadeit vehicles (whether demaged or not] vill 0 SpErowed rEporiing cenres of authorissd repamers within 24 s of the nesd working
- oy ol the scoder
-

I e
LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Pisase rafer to your Policy Schedule for details. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance.

The Certificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the idantity of the halder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use is subject to the terms and condiions
cantained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issuad to the palicyholder.,

Stops to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. Tua:ﬁvn;arwlmdmwmﬂanphmmhdﬂnWG&Gmw(lh&dW]nﬂmﬁiMmr
accident claim.
Your rental car will be made available within 5 working hours of activation with the Rantal Car Company
At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule Issuad by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Repaort from Audl Customer Service Centre must be produced,
The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop uniess the number of days of loss of use
entitlement is stated in the Policy,
Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapore only,
Emmiun of rental beyond repair period approved by AlG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
a515
Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company

B B WM

-

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Lid,
Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Gulllemard Road Singapors 399840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: Sam to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm

“Tha Raresl Car Company s Terms & Comabions apoly (.4 . refurdable sscurily Seposd sscess batity for e Rersal Car Collison Demags Wesser o)

IMPORTANT NOTICE

It you sell your motar vehicie, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby wamed that under the
Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.28), it shall be unlawful for any person 10 usa or cause or pamit any
plther parson 1o use a mator vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act

The Policyholder 1s further wamed that on the sale of 8 motor vehicle. they must surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Paiicy to
the insurance company. Il the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or dastroyed, a Statutory Declaration to that effect must be made
Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88),

This Policy will cease to be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold to another person unless the transfer of interest has bean duly
notified to and agreed to by the insurance company concerned. If the insurance company agrees o cover the new owner, they will issue
& new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plamas repart |::I:|IT|!-'T|.:E i Satailn of e poodent 1o e up ihe Ciame process
2 Thia Form musl e compleiad by the Policyholder andlor the Authonaed Diived

3 Informanon provioed must be & iruthiul Bnd Bcour@te By poEsinie. Ay WUl misepraEsmMEnDn oF winoiding o mameal o may slos InEurence compmes o

ropudsnte policy linbilily

d 1"" isdLE g BOCEMENCE OF NN Fi"'ﬂ'l oY INBUrENCE COMPanies |8 NOT B0 BETIRNON OF EOICY HRDINR an e DEn od the meuranoe tomMpanieEs

5 Asvy lalse reporting may be referred Lo the Police lor investigation.

6. Thes repoft will be forwanded by Bw insurars of the GIA Records Managarment Cermre sstasianed by Bw Gonmeral insuranos Assccinben of Singapore (WA for
archiving and thsl cofies of the repoi will o e Tee, be made avaliable upon applicaton by inEresied series
T. By the iodggemant of Bus repo io e msurers, you horty consend o e archiving of Bee repcr o e oenire and 0 copes of The reRon Dy Made SvislaDhy

sloresaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exaci Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

121272019 13:38
121272019 09:25
GOLDHILL AVENUE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicla Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name O Regsiered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phona No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicie was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 10 your vehicle?

If Ng, Please stata action io be (aken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Hame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleal Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Dccupation

Date O Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gendar

Moblle Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLET268

NG WAN CHING

S16013431
WANCHINGNG@EYAHDO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +55-88230483
OFFICE-B8230483

ALIDH
Al BEDAN 1.4 TFSI

PRIVATE UEE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100476588-03

WONG RUI EN
SeE12854|

12/04/1988

INDOOR

17/04/2018

1 YEAR AND 7 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-82881850

OFFICE-88230483
REYRNWONGEGMAIL COM
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Address

Posicode

Was driver an amployee of the Insured's Company
Il No. Relationship of the Driver wilh tha Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicls

Insurance Company of Driver's Dwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type O Accident

Weather Condilions

Road Surlface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number ol vehicles (including own vehicla)
mvalved in the accident

Was any body injured in Ihe Accident?

Was any injured conveyed o hospilal by
ambulance?

Was any olfher matenal or property damaged?

| have besn approached by unknown personis)
solicitngloffering accadent claims assstance

Number ol Passangers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the palica?

If Yes.Please state which Police Station
Was nollce of inlended Prosaculion given?
It Yes. against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

3T GOLDHILL AVENLIE
02020

ND

CHILDREN

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

ND
2
NO
NG
YES
NO

NO

ND

I'WAS DRIVING DOWN GOLDHILL AVENUE WHEN MY SISTER CALLED ME TO PICK HER UF, 50 | DECIDED TO MAKE A 3
POINT TURN INTO THE DRIVEWAY BEHIND ME. | WAS BEGINNING TO REVERSE INTO THE ORIVEWAY WHEN A LADY
ORIVING A BMW DROVE DOWN THE HILL. SHE CAME DOWN QUICKLY AND WAS VERY CLOSE BEHIND MY CAR, BY
THE TIME | REALISED SHE WAS THERE | JAM BRAKED, BUT IT WAS TOO LATE AND OUR CARS COLLIDED

Attachment(s)
Are acocident photos available for altachment? YES
Was thers any video caplured by Car Camara? NOD
Was thers any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Ragistralion Number SKP5282E
Vishicle Maka/Model/Colour BMW
Detaily Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Mame af Driver

NRIC/Passpor Numbsar

Contact Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name

Nalure O Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 26
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SMETOM PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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WPAT TETBASER-T | Pramium Autsrobiles P Lisd - LBJ
ENTRY DATE & TINE. 121272018 1338
SLUBMITTED BY: Tony Faong Chin Fong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Plaasa repon m:ﬂx the detads of the sccident to speed up the claims process
2. This Farm must be completed by the Pallcyholder andior the Authorised Driver

1. Information provided must be as trithiul and sccurals as possdle. Any willul ménrepresantadion or withobkfing of malerial facts may aliiny INBLTANCE CoOMpEnon 1o

repudinte policy Rability

4. Tha lmaus snd accepiance of this Form by insuranon cormpanies is ret an admissian of policy limblity on e part of the insuranoe companes
£, Any false reporiing may be referred o the Police for investigation.

&. Thin neport will be forwarded by ths insurers of the GIA Aecords Managsmenl Cantre satsbilished by the General Insurance Assocalion of Singapars (GIA]) for
archiving and that copies of Mia repart will, for & fee, be made aveilnble upon applicstion by intoresind paries
T. By the lodgement of thes repart 1o iha insurers, iU henéby consent 1o the archiving of (rés renort ai the centre snd 1o coples of the Tepod being made available

aloressd

Dale Of Raport

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

12/12/2018 13:38
1211212019 09:25
GOLDHILL AVENUE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahlcle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emaill Address

Mobille Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicla Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repalir to your vehicle?

If No. Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Categary

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Fiaat Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Mole Numbaer

Driver

Mama of Driver

NRIC Mo

Data Of Birth

Cceupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Geandar

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

SLET258J

NG WAN CHING

SA000C3431
WANCHINGNG@YAHOD.COM.5G
{LOCAL) +65-88230493
OFFICE-98230483

ALDI
A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI

PRIVATE USE

WO

REPORTING ONLY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NOD

2100476589-03

WONG RUI EN
SHOCKB54|

12/04/1998

INDOOR

17/04/2018

1 YEAR AND 7 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-82981850

OFFICE-9B230483
REYRNWONG@EGMAIL.COM
Page 1of 27



Address 37 GOLDHILL AVENUE
Posicode 309020

Was driver an amployes of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Ratationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Numbar of Driver's Own -
Vahicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accidemt? NO

Number of vehicles (including cwn vehicle) 2

involved in the accidant

Was any body Injured In the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospilal by NO

ambulanca?
Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was tha accidant reported o the police? NO
If Yes, Pleasa state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Proseculion glven? NO
If Yes against whom?

s of Accident

| WAS DRIVING DOWN GOLDHILL AVENUE WHEN MY SISTER CALLED ME TO PICK HER UP, SO | DECIDED TO MAKE A 3
POINT TURN INTO THE DRIVEWAY BEHIND ME. | WAS BEGINNING TO REVERSE INTO THE DRIVEWAY WHEN A LADY
DRIVING A BMW DROVE DOWN THE HILL. SHE CAME DOWN QUICKLY AND WAS VERY CLOSE BEHIND MY CAR. BY
THE TIME | REALISED SHE WAS THERE | JAM BRAKED, BUT IT WAS TOO LATE AND OUR CARS COLLIDED.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video capiured by Car Camara? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NOD
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKP5282E
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour BMW
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Numbar

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Campany Name

Nature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page20l27



1. Pleasss report goerprtly the detsis of the scodest to speed wo the dems grooens
1. The Form must be gomplgied by the Policrhelder and/er the Authorned Drvey

1 iedormation provided mut be s [uthtul sod sccurpte g potiibly Aey siilul metepr e ston or withihosdng of matess
Tacts ey allow muurance companset to repudigte policy labilily

4 Tha hsus and scceptance of thi Form iy mourarte (ormpanees |4 st ah sl ol polbiy balety on the part of the meutsnes
AR

5  fAmy falie reporting may be referyed (o the Podne o mmstgaten

& The report wall be loresrded by the inwure of the GUA Recordi Management Centie e tabinded by 1he Sener sl ot snon
Aunocgion o Singapore (Gk) lor sctwyag snn tar copies of rha report sl for 2 (e or made o alatie upon Jpplscation by
nterested parties

7. By the kedgrmgnd of this report (0 the imareii, you herty coment 10 he s ohisng of Ma repait gt the (enire snd 1o copiet of
the repoit beng made seaiiable sfnrears

B Coment under the Personsl Data Protection Act [FDPA)

T undheriand, achnowibdge ree and ronaent that

[al By imuter. my workabop snd the General insursese Asociathen of Wngapore ("GIAT] muay/are prrmitied e collet, e,
nchous aradfor proteyt my parsonal Satafpersonsd mitcrmatan st oul m tha [kaom| and any ather persanal infermation
prowided by me or possessad by iy @wres |(allectely (he “Personal information” | and dnciows snd transter wch
Peesonal information to sl insurer(i] who Rave sviered sehiclfi] nstbeed = i scoment (88 st 5] who Rave mured
wethe{i] irvaberd In Eha scrsdent whal! be colectntly relirred 1o b the “losaren’ | The esuten’ lerers/law Rems, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapere and any rebevant povernment sgency/suthority weh o the poicel, bor the ourpose{i)
ot

() processing, handiing andjor dealing with my closma mciading the seltlement of the lums and ey hecesiary
nwestipaticns tating 1o the claimi,

(W) estigating the accdent ardor iy clisen,
14} carrping out and/er dealing weth my instructions o reuEoniling 1o sy sngurses by =

(i) crsnistermng my clam [neleding the maihing of corrrigondente, iLalrmenty, Mvcor feporls of Aoter 1o me,
which could involve dncodure of tertae perional dats about me to iy aboul detvery of the weme a1 sell 50 on the

esternal cowver of enveopey mad paclages), e/ o

I} eomplying with appleatils Lew (1 simuritering 5roceiiing, fendlng gnded doslieg weth ey claimg (collectvely the
“Purposel’|

Sl e fs) who have imnured srhaie|s) smveteed = 1AE sctstent S0 the Fautees Wt b lee D, sl are permtied
to collect. use. dincioce snd/or piocess mw Penonal information for one or more of the abowe Purposes. and

my Personad nformation may/cen be dscioved by any of the neurers and/or Gid 1o thesr third Sarty wedwds providen of
agenhyjinghuiuvg thew lewyeri/lam firm | which may be sitsd outide of Sngspoce, for one o more of the abose Purposes.

my Personal informatien will sied be codecied ana wed 10 Compd Cilimae Ra1ory 100 The purposs of iraud deterton,
intvagatiin ard manspement o preurnt and all bature claies

the informuation w0 coliected under (] sbave may be thared [ dacioses

(1] to sW waurers amdlicn sy Sthies U parties 1Rt S500t 0 evalualing, wwesligatong. conbrsling ur mansgeg Sraad,
reguiston. law enforcement and gosernment agernc it an reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

() o carmphying with repiremerris shder any regudations, e or Gt Grdecd

T et | ST TTEL,

Cate & Torw LT e m' Tmh
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DESCRIBE ORCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1l

Contact No s 63662323

Fax No * BB41 1183

Reference : PA/OD/1472/2019/N5
Date :  13-Dec-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Please arrange for survey

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  MsNg'Wan Ching

Address : 37 Goldhill Avenue
Singapore 309020

Telephone : HP+6598230493

Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claim

Policy No. :  2100476589-03

Vehicle No : SLE7258)

Model Code :  Audi A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI

Model / Year : Jul-16

Engine No : (ZC558834

Chassis No +  WAUZZZBV1G1100949

Mileage : -

Date In g -

Estimated By ¢ Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 12-Dec-19

e L)

Place of Accident Goldhill Avenue

WIP: 22657



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 b A

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLE 7258 ]

Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendations

1 To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check SIN & 280.00 «

function and renew according to damage.

To dismantle and renew rear bumper. To repair Lhs
, rear fender and lhs tail lamp panel. Re-organise S 2 100 L3 L

crash management components. Reinstall all parts ' /m{

removed. '

>4 »
$$ O

3 To respray rear bumper, lhs rear fender and lhs E&Ii 5 3.I}UD<'O/E} 5%

lamp panel. 7

r g

4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N S 192.00 /

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 5,572.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Read 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLE 7258 ]

S/N Parts Description MRH
1 REARBUMPER  Pifyfed s 1,708.00 < [SEL
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Ay 5 17500 *

3 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH /RH AP M4 2 58 30.00 *
4  REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM r*¢ 2 s 53.00 *
S REARLIGHT REFLECTOR - LH Cannl 2 5 38.00 «
& REAR BUMPER SPOILER -LH A o~ s 21600 ~
7 REAR BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT BEAM X1 Voo 5 522.00 "
8  REAR BUMPER BRACKET - LH / RH Al 2 % 24.00 ™
9  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH /RH N /4L 2 S 120.00

10 REAR PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER / DUTER 4 wne 2 s 462.00 «

11 REAR PARKING AID SEAL RING ? a s 12.00 ~
12 REAR BUMPER WIRING SET (e 3 47200
13 LED TAIL LIGHT - LH Conld S 800.00 =
14 TAIL LIGHT TRIM - LH M g S 27.00 ¥
15  EXHAUST TAIL PIPETRIM-LH M Ane 5 218.00 A
16  AERIAL RETAINER AW pss s 23.00 ° X
17 VENT TRIM et b~ S 64.00 ~
18  SUNDRIES P g New 3 300.00 O

TOTAL SPARE PARTS s 5,264.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 5,572.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 10,836.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend : Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks :

- - e LR}

-

Please Note :

Adoun W

I'Tln.ll'i

At Antlonsed )

[

LXK Auto Consuliznis hence nolily
tha Rapairer ol he following

+ To meurvey beforaiafte spray plrming

» To dmpimy demaged i) G . 1]
» Parms prices e suby

» Third oty suvey = on 2 “Wibou! Presudics” haals
o 8 Ulegal moshestonyy] o wioved
o Supplerinary puesis} mual be resurveyed god

ia sublect (o final apprtnsi from msance Compony
Acknermistyed by Aegaare
Saqnatume

Date

03 ?-7’

This estimate Is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle,

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the

progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu

Claims Consultant




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

WIP : 22657

Emall: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate
Workshop
Contact No

Fax No
Referance

Date

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Please arrange for survey

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Bullding
Singapore 079120

-
-

Accident Repairs
Ubl Road 1

6366 2323

6841 1183
PA/OD/1472/2019/NS
13-Dec-19

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No
Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Ms Ng Wan Ching

37 Goldnill Avenue
Singapore 309020

HP + 65 98230493
own Damage Claim
2100476589-03

SLE 7258 J

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI
Jul-16

CZC 55BB34
WALUZZZBV1G1100949

Johnny Boa / Allan Wu
12-Dec-19
Goldhill Avenue



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLE 7258 J

Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Mature of Jobs Chl_rg“ Recommendations
To remove and transfer rear parking aid.
1
check function and renew accordina to NS 28000 ¢ 280.00

|0 QISMantie ana renew rear Dumper. 10
repair |hs rear fender and Ins tall lamp panel. ¢ 2.100.00
Re-organise crash management components. iy

painctall all narte remaven 5 500.00
To respray rear bumper, Ihs rear fender and
* hs tall lamp panel. S 3,000.00 ¢ 550.00
4 To carry out dlagnostic check. SIN S 192,00 3 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES . | 557200 5 1,522.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

o o m O~ I U B W R e

™ W T W W W T ¥

rial or dent Vehicle n No. SLE 7258 J

S/N__ Parts Description SINETT REMARKS _
REAR BUMPER 5 1,708.00 % 1.366.40
REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 175.00
REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH 2 5 30.00
REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM 2 5 53.00
REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR - LH 5 3800 s 2088
REAR BUMPER SPOILER - LH H 216.00
REAR BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT BEAM s 52200
REAR BUMPER BRACKET -LH /RH 2 S 24.00
REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH 2 5 120.00
REAR PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER / DUTER 2 5 462.00
REAR PARKING AID SEAL RING 4 5 12.00
REAR BUMPER WIRING SET 5 472.00
LED TAIL LIGHT - LH S BOD.OD & 640,00
TAIL LIGHT TRIM - LH S 27.00
EXHAUST TAIL PIPE TRIM - LH S 218.00
AERIAL RETAINER 8 23.00
VENT TRIM 5 64.00
SUNDRIES 5 30000 § 1.20
TOTAL SPARE PARTS 3 526400 § 2,057.28
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 3 557200 & 152200
GRAND TOTAL s 10,836.00 § 3.579.23

All charges are not Inclusive of GST

Legend : Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (Xl = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost C
Liability

Remarks

Please Note ¢ This estimate is based on visual Inspection of the affected vehi
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in th
progress of repair, we shall Inform you accordingly.

For Inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repalr Manager Claims Consultant



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Motified Est Subrmitted Ad) Asmigned “d:{] Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
e |17 Dec 2019 1800 Issasreas  |ssas7eas o vy
Eﬂllﬂilﬂj E:ml':mmml mhp'll E"""“:""I

Claim Detalls

Roference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [ [Created by insurer]
Imnuired: NG WAN CHING, [D: S16013431, Tel: +6538230493

Vehicle Reg. 1371273019 0000 - -59
4 SLE7258) Date of LDSE: | /49 Months and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date {Man Yr]]

Claim Type: | DD / BB495285105G Poicv/cover | (Comprehensive)
Excess: 5$3,600.00

Hepaier Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Ut Boad 1, ADB6GS Ubi - Tel: 67680820/0627/9911

mﬂ:‘ AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (5G) - Tel: 65-6418-3000 . [Handied by Chan, Yoke Shi] yokeshi chan@alg,com
Adjuster LEK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel! 6256-3561 ... [Handied by ADRIAN LING] . [Final Rpt due 30/12/2019]

ﬁ::""c““ WOMNG RUI EN [21 / Female) , NRIC: SOB1IB54], Tel +E582981850 Email: REYRNWONGEBGMAIL COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Ar | Compose Case mai |

* AIG_SG [19/12/2015): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (5$5087.00) - SLET258] - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke ...
¢ AIG_SG [1A/12,2018): Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - SLE7258) - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoka Shi
« AIG_S5G (18/12/2019): SLET2581 / OD / 13/13/1019 / Coversge & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view ail | Search Tasks | Croste New Tais | Compiete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group  Subject  Handier Assigned Oy Completed On Created On  Done?
No resuls

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ds... 7/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2
Claim Documents
*SLE7258) {?;95“51055]
Dec 12 21019 12:00AM
[MNG WAN CHING]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Upload Documents | _upiosd Protos | Compose New Lamer | uptsea vides | _usios auio | View [View = Bronse[ 7]
Assessment Reports - 1perpoge (V]|
No | Finallzed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/12/19 10:42 | Adjuster Immediate Advice @ | Loadrm
Photos/ Images 1 pes ~]l &
Mo |Relsbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |1812/19 10:33 | General View Q| wc | A
2 [18/12/19210:33 | Ganeral View 0 | cedirc | M
[3 [18/12/1910:33 | Ganersl View @ | cecrvc | @
4 |1B/12/1% 10:33 General View ! Load PG | HA
5 |18/12/19 1033 | Genersl View )| cecwrc | B
6 |18/12/1210:33 | General View 0| tedwvc | A
7 |1812/1910:33 | Ganeral View @ | e | M
B |18/12/1910:33 | Genersl View © | wecws | B
9 |18/12/1910:33 | Genersl View Q| wows |
10 |18/12/1910:33 | Ganeral View 0| waws |
11 |18/12/19 10:33 | General View ! Load 106 | A
17 |18121910:33 | General View D | wedws | A
13 |18/12/19 131 | Genersl View i Load G | B
14 |18/12/18 10:31 | Genersl View Q| waws | A
Documentation [M o
Mo | Relabel/Recrder | LXN Auto Consultants Pta Lid (HG) Thumbnall Print
1 |18/12/1% 10:34 | Singapore Accident Statement Lead POF
2 |18/12/18 10:34 | Certificate of Insurance Load PRF
3 18/12/19 10:34 Driver's M‘Iﬂ"l._m Load POF
4 | 18712718 10:34 | MARK ESTIMATE Lond POF
5 [18/12/1910:35  [LTA Load POF
5 |19/12/1808:10 | SG CAR MART Load POF
7 |0%/02/20 1745 | ADDENDUM GIA REPORT Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
Assessment Reports 1 per page E_ ¥
Mo | Fnalized On Premium Automobiles Pie Lid (UBI) Thumbinail Print
1 |13/12/19 1411 |Accident Statement Load HTM
7 |05/02/2017:23 | Addendum Sheet 0| s | B
3 |o8/02/2017:21 | Accident Statement Addm. #1 Load HTM
Photos/Images perpage  [v]| M
We | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd [UBT) Thumbnail | Print |
1 |12/12/19 14:08 Accldent Photo @) | weaws | A
2 |12/12/19 14:08 | Accidunt Photo Q| aive | B
3 |1312/19 1408 | Accident Phota 0| tdws | A
2 |13/12/19 14:08 | Accident Photo 0| Lwewc | A
5 [12/12/19 14:08 | Accident Photo 0| imawe | A
& |12/12/19 14:08 | Accident Photo 0| ecws | A
7 |12/12/19 1408 | Accident Phate 0| adwe | 4
8 112/12/19 1408 | Accident Photo "~ | Load PG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuscaction=dsp_d... 7/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Asesemens o e e
No_|Finaized On Premium Autamebiles Pre Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print

B o (] 7
5 |12/13/19 14:08 Accident Photo 0| loaaw: | A
|10 |12/12/1814:08 | Accident Photo 0 it | E
(11 |12/12/19 14:08 | Accident Phota i Load WG | B
12 |12/12/10 14:08 | Accident Phota ) | o0 WG & |
13 [12/12/19 14:08 | Accident Phots 0| odrs | H
14 |13/12/168 14:08 | Accident Photo 0| v | A
15 112/12/19 1408 | Accident Photo @ edws |
16 |12/12/18 14:08 | Accldent Photo Q| cars |
17 [12/12/19 14:08 | Accident Photo 0| wuews | F
18 [12/12/15 14:08 | Accldent Photo 0| s | &
1% |[12/12/1% 14:08 | Accident Photo 0| aawc | A
20 [12/12/19 14:08 | Accident Photo 0| weewc | A
21 |12/12/19 14:08 | Accident Photo Q| weaws | A
23 [13/12/19 14:08 | Accident Photo @ | c0aws | A
Documentation tperpage o] &)
Na | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd {UBT) Thumbnall | Print
1 |12/12/1913:54 | Sketch Pian 0| wadwvc | &
2 |12/12/1913:54 | Sketch Plan #2 | @ | tedivc | B

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | prim |

There are no document checkhsts canfigured

Our Checklist Remarks - LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ)

Show Remarks Tor [ Handling Insurer
Fati ' FETATES 40 privEie oniegl ¢ou Whow § 52 bERac farkes

hittps://singapore. merimen.conv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d... 7/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co regno 1sseor1ser)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No:  CCIAIG19022242/AVF3E2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 07/02/2020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant; NG WAN CHING Palicy No:
Date of Loss: 121272018 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: BB485285105G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo: SLET258J
Make & Model ALUDI A3, 1.4 SEDAN TFSI (AMBIENTE] (A) Engina No: CZC558834
Reg Dale 29/07/2018 (Man, Year: 2016) Chassis No: WALUZZZBV1G 1100948
Colour: Bronze Cdometer: 32268 km
Engine Capacity. 1395 cc
;‘Ir?ur:u! Valua/New Car S$§73.000.00
Sum Insured (S$). Market Value/New Car Price
| E F SLIRV
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): ¥es Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accidenl Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm
The above values represant the remaining e ireeds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 5,264.00 2,057.28 3,206.72 60.92
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 D.00
Labour 5,572.00 1,522.00 4,050.00 7268
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 10,836.00 3,579.28 7.256.72 66.97
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 758.52 250.55 50797 66.97
MNett Amount (S§) 11,594.52 31.829.83 7,764.69 66.97
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/1272019
Date Inspected: 171272019 Inspecied At Premium Automobiles Pla Lid (UBI)
55 bl Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair 3.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report reprosents aur findings af the ime and place of inspeciion stated herein, Such inspection has been carrind oul i the beat of our
knowiadge and abiiity but any other isbilty under sny other clrcumstances s hereby exprassly exciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 7/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Please be informed that insured withdraws clom.
(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)

EXCESS : §3,600.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 7/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Distorted 1,708.00FS *1,36640F5
2 1 *REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Nat Necessary 175.00FS o
3 2 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH I RH Naot Necessary 30.00FS “.FS
4 2 *REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM Nat Necessary 53.00FS “-FS
5 1 *REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR - LH Cracked 38.00FS *20B68F5
6 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER - LH Mol Mecessary 216.00FS *FS
T 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT BEAM  Not Necessary 522.00FS *FS
B 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET - LH / RH Mol Necessary 2400FS *FS
9 2 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH Mot Necessary 120.00FS *-F5
10 2 *REAR PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER / OUTER  Not Necessary 462 00FS *-Fs
11 4 *‘REAR PARKING AID SEAL RING Mot Necessary 12.00FS ~FS5
12 1 *SET REAR BUMPER WIRING Mot Mecessary 47200FS *FS
13 1 “LED TAILLIGHT - LH Cracked BOD.OOFS “B640.00FS
14 1 *TAIL LIGHT TRIM - LH Mol Mecessary 27.00FS *.FS
15 1 *EXHAUST TAIL PIPE TRIM - LH Mol Necessary 218.00FS *FS
18 1 *AERIAL RETAINER Mol Necessary 2300FS “.F5
17 1 *VENT TRIM Not Necessary 84.00FS *-FS
18 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 10000FS  *2120FS
FeFranchisa part S=3pchett

Total Parts (S$) 526400  2,057.28

Repor was unsubmitied during this print-out.

hrrps:ﬁsingapnru.mf:rimcn.cumfclaimsfindcx.cfm‘?ﬁ:sebﬂx=MTRadju51cr&fuseactinn=gc... 7/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
Thara are no new miscellaneous tlems selected,
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID. New 280.00 2B0.00
CHECK FUNCTION AND RENEW ACCORDING TO
DAMAGE
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER. TO REPAIR  New 2.100.00 500.00
LHS REAR FENDER AND LHS TAIL LAMP PANEL. RE-
ORGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, LHS REAR FENDER AND Mew 3.000.00 550.00
LHS TAIL LAMP PANEL
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 182.00 182.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 5,572.00 1,522.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 7/2/2020



